
 
 

T-Mobile USA 

35 Griffin 

Road South 

Bloomfield, 

CT 06002 

January 7, 2022 

 
 

Attorney Melanie Bachman  

Acting Executive Director  

Connecticut Siting Council  

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06501 

 

 

RE:    Notice of Construction Starts 

T-Mobile Sites 

 

Dear Attorney Bachman, 

 

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt 

modifications.  T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for 

the below sites will commence in two weeks.  The Council will be notified upon completion of 

construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.  

 

T-Mobile  
Site ID 

CSC 
Approval 

Date 
Permit# Site Address Town 

CT11091A 11/16/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-057-210915 1081 North Street Greenwich 

CT11312A 
11/22/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-102-211008 267 Norwich Westerly Road 

North 
Stonington 

CT11336A 10/18/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-054-210823 175 Dickinson Road Glastonbury 

CTFF750A 11/26/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-091-211007 29 Bogus Hill Road New Fairfield 

CTHA075D 11/26/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-077-211005 93 Lake Street Manchester 

CTNL225A 12/20/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-059TB-211101 130 Welles Road Groton 

CT11451G 11/22/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-121-211008 27 Maynard Road Salem 

CT11315C 11/1/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-069-210908 246 East Franklin Street Killingly 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Carmela Siciliano 
 

Transcend Wireless LLC 

 on behalf of T-Mobile 

10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3 

Mahwah, NJ 07430 


